Inam Hussain

Senior Assistant

Atta-Ur-Rahman School of Applied Biosciences

Email: asst.hr@asab.nust.edu.pk

Contact: NIL LinkedIn:



About

Dr. Inam Hussain is working as Senior Assistant in the Atta-Ur-Rahman School of Applied Biosciences. Dr. Inam Hussain has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

BA in Blis /Ba Allama Iqbal Open University , Pakistan	2007 - 2009
F.A in Humanities BISE, Rawalpindi , Pakistan	1989 - 1991
Matric (SSC) in Arts BISE, Rawalpindi , Pakistan	1986 - 1988
Experience	
Senior Assistant Atta-Ur-Rahman School of Applied Biosciences	2024- Present
Assistant Atta-Ur-Rahman School of Applied Biosciences	2017 - 2024
Assistant Atta-Ur-Rahman School of Applied Biosciences	2014 - 2017
Assistant University Main Office (UMO)	2012 - 2014
Junior Assistant NUST Business School	2007 - 2007
Junior Assistant NUST Business School	2007 - 2012
Composer & Designer Rehman Books & Copy House, Rawalpindi , Committee Chowk, Rawalpindi	2003 - 2006
Computer Operator 503 Workshop, Pak Army Aviation Base, Dhamial Camp, Pak Army Qasim Aviation Base, Dhamial Camp Rawalpindi	2000 - 2002
Computer Operator ASAS Newspaper , Muree Road, Sadiqabad, Rawalpindi	1995 - 2000
Awards	

Award Certificate 2007

Award Certificate by NUST Institute of Management Sciences

Cash Prize 2002

Task Completed on ISO 9002 Certificate from France during serving in 503 Workshop at Pakistan Army Aviation Qasim Based, Dhamial Camp Rawalpindi